SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

AUG 2 3 1990

Docket Nos. 50-259, 50-260 and 50-296 License Nos. DPR-33, DPR-52, and DPR-68

Mr. Oliver D. Kingsley, Jr. Senior Vice President, Nuclear Power Tennessee Valley Authority 6N 38A Lookout Place 1101 Market Street Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION REMOVED

Dear Mr. Kingsley:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NOS. 50-259/90-12, 50-260/90-12, AND 50-296/90-12

Thank you for your response of May 29, 1990, to our Notice of Violation issued on Apri 26, 1990, concerning activities conducted at your Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant under License Nos. DPR-33, DPR-52, and DPR-68.

In your res, ...se, you acknowledged the occurrence of one violation and denied a second violation relating to failure to provide additional ammunition to assure twice the basic requirement for each weapon assigned. After rareful consideration of the basis for your denial, we have concluded, for the reasons presented in the enclosure, that the violation occurred as stated in the Notice of Violation. Therefore, in accordance with 10 CFR 2.201(a), please submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this letter, a written statement describing steps which have been taken to correct the violation denied and the results achieved, corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and the date when full compliance will be achieved.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(d) and 10 CFR 73.21, safeguards activities and security measure are exempt from public disclosure. Therefore, the enclosure to this letter will not be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerel".

Bruce A. Wilson, Chief

TVA Projects

Enclosure:

Evaluations and Conclusion

cc w/encl: - (See page 2)

00266

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Amitted berewith contains sensitive unclassified information. When separated frem enclotures, this document is descritcolled

9009040147 90082 ADOCK OSOOO

cc w/encl:
D. Nunn, Vice President
Nuclear Engineering
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 West Summit Hill Drive
WT 12A 12A
Knoxville, TN 37902

O. J. Zeringue, Site Director Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant Tennessee Valley Authority P. O. Box 2000 Decatur, AL 35602

E. G. Wallace, Manager Nuclear Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Tennessee Valley Authority 5N 157B Lookout Place Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801

cc w/o encl: M. Runyon, Chairman Tennessee Valley Authority ET 12A 7A 400 West Summit Hill Drive Knoxville, TN 37902

C. H. Dean, Jr., Director Tennessee Valley Authority ET 12A 11A 400 West Summit Hill Drive Knoxville, TN 37902

J. B. Waters, Director Tennessee Valley Authority ET 12A 9A 400 West Summit Hill Drive Knoxville, TN 37902

W. F. Willis Chief Operating Officer ET 12B 168 400 West Summit Hill Drive Knoxville, TN 37902

(cc w/o encl cont'd - See page 3)

Decursed transmitted horowith continues sensitive unclassified intermetters. When reperated from encrossing the document is, decorted.

Tennessee Valley Authority

1

AUS 2 3 1990

(cc w/o encl cont'd)
Dr. M. O. Medford
Vice President and Nuclear
Technical Director
Tennessee Valley Authority
6N 38A Lookout Place
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801

Chairman, Limestone County Commission P. O. Box 188 Athens, AL 35611

Dr. Henry Myers, Science Advisor Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs U. S. House of Representatives Washington, D. C. 20515

P. Carier, Site Licensing Manager Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant Tennessee Valley Authority P. O. Box 2000 Decatur, AL 35602

L. W. Myers, Plant Manager Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant Tennessee Valley Authority P. O. Box 2000 Decatur, AL 35602

TVA Representative Rockville Office 11921 Rockville Pike Suite 402 Rockville, MD 20852

General Counsel Tennessee Valley Authority 400 West Summit Hill Drive ET 11B 33H Knoxville, TN 37902

Claude Earl Fox, M.D. State Health Officer State Department of Public Health State Office Building Montgomery, AL 36130

State of Alabama

Tennessee Valley Authority

4

AUG 2 3 1990

bcc w/o encl:

Document Control Desk (RIDS IEO4), 016

S. D. Ebneter, RII

S. C. Black, NRR

W. S. Little, TVAP/RII

R. H. Bernhard, TVAP/RII

J. Rutberg, OGC

M. S. Callahan, GPA/CA

G. C. Lainas, NRR

F. J. Hebdon, NRR

T. M. Ross, NRR

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ATTN: NRC Resident Inspector

Mail Code 42

P. O. Box 785

Lynchburg, VA 24505-0785

bcc w/encl: NRR/DRIS/SB

RII: DRSS

DMcGure

WCline 00/2/90 GJenkins 09/3/90

RII:DTVA

W. L. THTE

Algnosis

00/3/90